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David Woodworth

From: David Woodworth
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 1:01 PM
To: affiliates
Subject: Moody Radio: This Just In ... new sign-up link for WORLD Radio News 

Moody Radio: This Just In … June 10, 2024 
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WORLD Radio News sign-up link for 3 newscasts per day starting week of June 
17 
 

This is the last week that WORLD Radio News will be available on Moody Radio. Starting June 17th 
WORLD News Group will continue to offer three newscasts a day for affiliates through their own ftp 
server.  

Follow the link below to sign-up and WORLD's IT team will get back to you with the credentials.  

https://forms.gle/hh1JDYLByJLLhhpu6  

WORLD will post this week's newscasts to both ftp sites while stations make the transition. 

If you have any additional questions feel free to contact Paul Butler at pbutler@wng.org.  
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Beginning June 17, the three WRN newscast delivery times will be: 

#1 – 3 a.m. ET 
#2 – 9 a.m. ET 
#3 – 4 p.m. ET 

For Moody Radio affiliates that have been airing WORLD Radio News via Moody-1, the content will 
be replaced with short feature material (to be announced - soon). In addition, the current Moody-1 
Network Relay schedule will remain intact for the affected top of the hour Mon-Fri segments at 5:55 
a.m., 7:55 a.m., 9:55 a.m., 12:55 p.m. 3:55 p.m. and 7:55 p.m. CT.  

Please watch for further emails with additional details in the first half of June. 

----------------------------------------------- 

2nd Quarter 2024 SoundExchange Reports | Now Available 
 
SoundExchange reports are now available for download for the 2nd Quarter of 2024. Music Data for this period 
was recorded May 6–19, 2024. Stations need to export or log their local music data (anything that was not from 
Moody Radio) from this date range if they plan to use the Moody Radio Network music data for their station’s 
2nd Quarter SoundExchange report, which is due to SoundExchange *about* Wednesday, August 14. View 
Reports. 
 
The exact due dates for the remaining 2024 SoundExchange quarterly reports have not yet been published by 
SoundExchange. We will update that information as it becomes available each quarter. More information is 
available from soundexchange.com. 
 
Archive copies of past Moody Radio Sound Exchange Reports from 2015 to present are also available at 
ftp://ftp.moody.edu/Resources/SoundExchange_Reports/.  
 

2nd Quarter Program-Issues Reports | Coming July 1 
 
Quarterly Program-Issues Reports for Moody Radio programs will be available Monday, July 1 for download in 
Excel and PDF format for the 2nd quarter of 2024. The reports can be found online 
at http://www.moodyradio.org/aƯiliates/reports/. Issues Reports are available for BreakPoint, 
BreakPoint This Week, Equipped with Chris Brooks, Chris Fabry Live, In the Market with Janet Parshall, Best 
of In the Market with Janet Parshall, Ed Stetzer Live, and Building Relationships. In addition, current and 
archived Quarterly Issues Reports dating back to 2012 are available on the Moody Radio Affiliate FTP site at: 
ftp://ftp.moody.edu/Resources/Quarterly_Issues_Reports/ 

----------------------------------------------- 
-- <End of message> -- 
 
 

 
 
David P. Woodworth 
Network Affiliate Support Coordinator  |  Radio Operations | Affiliate Relations 
(312) 329-4435 
(312) 259-9383 (mobile) 
(800) 621-7031 (toll-free) 
(312) 329-4468 (fax) 
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820 N. LaSalle Blvd., Chicago, IL 60610 
www.moodyradio.org/affiliates 
 
From the Word to Life ® 
 


